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Nick Matthews

From: Catherine Loveday <Catherine.Loveday@southglos.gov.uk>
Sent: 13 April 2021 11:02
To: Rebecca Balfour; Paul Johnson
Subject: RE: PT18/6450/O - Land West of Park Farm, Thornbury

Ok great – thanks :0)  You’re both total stars! 
 
Cat Loveday 
Principal Planning Officer 
Major Sites Team 
 
South Gloucestershire Council  
Department for Environment and Community Services  
PO Box 1954 
Major Sites Team - Planning 
Bristol 
BS37 0DD 
 
catherine.loveday@southglos.gov.uk 
 
Tel: 01454 866369   
 
NB: I am part time and work Monday-Thursday 
 
 
 
 

From: Rebecca Balfour  
Sent: 13 April 2021 11:00 
To: Paul Johnson <Paul.Johnson@southglos.gov.uk> 
Cc: Catherine Loveday <Catherine.Loveday@southglos.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: PT18/6450/O - Land West of Park Farm, Thornbury 
 
Ok, I will let Mich know as she will be back then  সহ঺঻ 
 

From: Paul Johnson <Paul.Johnson@southglos.gov.uk>  
Sent: 13 April 2021 10:16 
To: Rebecca Balfour <Rebecca.Balfour@southglos.gov.uk> 
Cc: Catherine Loveday <Catherine.Loveday@southglos.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: PT18/6450/O - Land West of Park Farm, Thornbury 
 
Hi, 
 
I can wait until Wednesday lunchtime if Cat needs the extra time. 
 
Paul Johnson 
Democratic Services 
South Gloucestershire Council 
01454 864425 
Paul.johnson@southglos.gov.uk 
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From: Rebecca Balfour  
Sent: 13 April 2021 09:30 
To: Catherine Loveday <Catherine.Loveday@southglos.gov.uk> 
Cc: Paul Johnson <Paul.Johnson@southglos.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: PT18/6450/O - Land West of Park Farm, Thornbury 
 
Hi Cat 
 
I believe Paul needs it for Tuesday so by lunch time on Tuesday would be good. 
 
Becky 
 

From: Catherine Loveday <Catherine.Loveday@southglos.gov.uk>  
Sent: 12 April 2021 16:45 
To: Rebecca Balfour <Rebecca.Balfour@southglos.gov.uk> 
Cc: Paul Johnson <Paul.Johnson@southglos.gov.uk> 
Subject: PT18/6450/O - Land West of Park Farm, Thornbury 
 
Hi Becky 
 
The above application is going to the next SSDC committee – I just spoke to Paul as I am back from leave today and I 
will be putting the report together for the deadline next week.  If you could let me know what is the latest it can be 
with you if it is all ready in Uniform/Enterprise that would be great. 
 
Thanks 
Cat 
 
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
 
 


